
 

 

RFP 20-23-03 Real Assets Consultant  

Questions & Answers 

 

1.) Approximately how many new commitments (number of funds) do you anticipate making to 
real assets strategies per year? 

 Our pacing plan calls for approximately $200 million per year being committed to non-

traditional growth (non-core) funds over the next few years.  We tend to make commitments 

in the $50-$100 million range, but we do sometimes make smaller commitments (our 

commitment can only be 10% of a fund’s total commitments by policy). We don’t anticipate 

making any stabilized growth (core/core+) commitments in the near term as that class 

recently achieved its Policy Target. 

  
2.) Please describe the diligence requirements for potential new investments (e.g., on-site 

diligence meetings, operational due diligence, background checks, etc.). 
 It is anticipated that the consultant would meet on-site with potential fund managers, 

perform operational due diligence as necessary, and perform background checks all while 

keeping SURS abreast of any issues, concerns, or developments in the diligence process.  The 

SURS Investment Committee approves each commitment at one of its regularly scheduled 

meetings. 

  
3.) What are the performance reporting and monitoring requirements for the real assets 

portfolio?  Are there any specialized or customized components? 
 The current real asset consultant has periodic calls with SURS staff where commitment 

opportunities, portfolio issues/concerns, current partnership actions, and other relevant 

topics are discussed.  More frequent discussions are held as necessary.   

Within the quarterly performance reporting done by the consultant for each fund 

relationship in the portfolio are updates on investment activity, organizational updates and 

challenges, along with performance analysis, and other pertinent information on the 

portfolio.  We would be open to any specialization or customization as the consultant sees 

fit. 



Once per year, the consultant reports to the Investment Committee a real assets portfolio 

review which includes an update to the annual pacing plan.  

  
4.) Please describe the anticipated frequency of in-person meeting attendance required. 
 SURS Investment Committee meetings have recently transitioned back to being in-person.  

The committee typically meets seven times per year with three of those meetings (March, 

September, and October) in Champaign and the February, April, June, and December 

meetings in Chicago.  We would not anticipate the consultant’s presence being needed at 

meetings where real assets topics aren’t discussed. More information on the Board of 

Trustees can be found on the SURS website at www.surs.org.  

  
5.) After reviewing the current search documents and materials on the Callan website, do all 

recommendations need to be sourced and information gathered using SURS-specific templates 
and be emailed directly to SURS and the consultant as currently requested in the Callan 
document?  If the consultant already has all the info needed on a manager, would the 
consultant have to request that the managers re-submit all of it in SURS-specific templates for 
a fund/manager to be eligible for recommendation to SURS?  

 No, the consultant would be free to use its own format for obtaining any necessary data. 

  
6.) Regarding item 4b in Appendix C, would SURS be willing to enter into a non-disclosure 

agreement to share a live due diligence report on one of your invested managers?  Due to our 
own confidentiality agreements with managers, we would require one.  Alternatively, we can 
supply an example version in the RFP response. 

 An example version would suffice. 

  
7.) Regarding item 5c in Appendix C, are you able to provide examples of a potential custom 

reporting request?   
 Assuming the quarterly reporting provides sufficient attribution analysis and fund/firm level 

details, we don’t anticipate requesting custom reporting. 

  
8.) Regarding items 5d and 5e in Appendix C, does SURS receive these services (e.g., custodian 

reconciliation, manager reconciliation, and fee monitoring/validation) from its current real 
assets consultant?  Are these required or optional services? 

 These are services currently being received from our consultant and we would expect these 

or similar services to be provided by the consultant going forward. 

  
 
 
 
 

http://www.surs.org/


9.) It appears based on recent commitments that the real assets portfolio is predominately real 
estate with 2 or less commitments annually to infrastructure and agriculture.  Is this because 
the consultant mandate was for real estate only at the beginning of the mandate?  Do you 
anticipate maintaining this in the future or, conversely, allocating significantly more to these 
strategies over the anticipated 5-year term?  Are you able to provide a range of expected 
annual commitments for the next 5 years from any current pacing analysis conducted? 

 Agriculture is a new asset class within the last two years.  We don’t anticipate a significant 

increase in exposure to the class in the near term.  Infrastructure is an asset class we have 

been increasing our exposure to of late and anticipate it to represent approximately 20% of 

total real assets in the long term.  Real estate would constitute the balance of the real assets 

portfolio. 

  
10.) In the Section III of the RFP, under Scope of Services, it states that “Annual and quarterly 

reports are due no later than 45 days after the respective period end.”  In our experience with 
private funds, even with clients who insist on 45 days with their managers, it is normally 60 
days (and 90 days after the 4th quarter).  Would SURS be willing to modify this requirement 
bearing this in mind?   

 Yes, we are willing to modify this requirement as necessary.   

  
11.) Our proposed consultant previously worked on your real assets portfolio at a previous 

employer and remembers alternating meeting locations for Investment Committee and Board 
of Trustees meetings.  Could you please share how many in-person meetings you anticipate 
requiring over the course of the year and potential locations for those meetings? 

 Please refer to the answer to question 4 above. 

  
12.) Can you disclose what you are currently paying the incumbent real assets consultant(s) on an 

annual basis? 
 The final year on the consultant’s contract (for which we are in) calls for them to be paid 

$331,000.  

  
13.) What do you expect to commit to real assets funds on an annual basis over the next three 

years?  How many funds do you expect to commit to annually? 
 Please refer to the answer in question 1 above. 

  
14.) How many meetings do you expect to have in person on an annual basis? 
 Please refer to the answer in question 4 above. 

  
15.) What is the size of your senior staff? Do you have any dedicated staff real assets? 
 The SURS investment team currently consists of 10 people with two dedicated to real assets. 

  



16.) Does bidding on the SURS’ defined contribution plan RFP impede a consultant’s eligibility to 
bid on this mandate?  

 No, consultants are free to bid on all mandates for which they are qualified.  

  
17.) We understand that the selected consultant will be expected to support the selection of real 

assets investments consistent with the Investment Procurement Policy.  Will manager due 
diligence searches and recommendations require an RFP or a process similar to that of an RFP? 

 We have operated under a search process as opposed to an RFP process for the past several 

years.  Details of the search process can be found in section E of the investment Procurement 

Policy (Procurementpolicy.pdf (surs.org)) We would expect the consultant to perform due 

diligence within this framework as they best see fit.   

  
18.) How is the current real assets consultant required to conduct manager due diligence searches 

and recommendations? 
 Please refer to the answer to question 2 above. 

  
19.) Is the current real assets consultant invited to re-bid? 
 Yes, the current consultant is welcome to re-bid. 

  
20.) Are there any investment initiatives being planned for the next 12-18 months? 
 We do not anticipate any major changes to the portfolio over the near term but are open to 

any ideas bidders might have. 

  
 

https://surs.org/wp-content/uploads/Procurementpolicy.pdf

